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Shovers, Marc

From: Liedl, Kimberly

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2005 3:01 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Sub amendment for AB 298, room tax bill
Importance: High

Attachments: AB 298 Sub Proposal.doc

Hi, Marc, sorry to send you yet another amendment request, but we need this sub amendment drafted to the AB 298
package of stuff that was passed by the Assembly Tourism Committee. The language is attached below. The Joint
Finance Committee is going to hear this bill on Wednesday. It would be great to get this amendment sometime Friday or
early Monday morning if possible so that the committee has time to look at it.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.

Thanks,

Kimber

Office of Rep. Mark Pettis

AB 298 Sub
roposal.doc (31 KB.



/
AB 298 Room Tax
/ Proposed Language for Substitute Amendment

/
/
66061 5 (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:

“'Fpur sm promotion and development” means any of the following that is significantly
used by transient tourists and is extremely likely to generate paid overnight stays at more
thanx\ig’ne establishment on which a tax under sub. (1m) (a) may be imposed, that are
owned by different persons and located within a municipality in which a tax under this
section is in effect, or, if the municipality has only one such establishment, generates paid
overnight stays in that establishment:

1. Marketing projects, including advertising media buys, creation and
distribution of printed or electronic promotional tourist materials, or efforts to
recruit conventions sporting events, or motorcoach groups.

Transient tourism informational services.

Tangible municipal development, including a convention center.

(1m) (d) 3. Of the statutes is amended to read:

commission shall use the room tax revenue that it receives from a municipality-te

promeote-and-develop for tourism promotion and development;-ineluding-the-suppert-ofa
convention-eenter; in the zone or in the municipality.

w

66.06}5 (1m) (d) 6 of the statutes is created to read:

f g/municipality issued debt before January 1, 2005, to finance the construction of a
municipally owned convention center, nothing in this section may prevent the
municipality from meeting all of the original terms of its obligation.

Tap101305
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April 7, 2005-= Introduced by Representatives PETTIS, KESTELL, BALLWEG, BOYLE,
GRONEMUS, GUNDERSON, HINES, KRAWCZYK, KREIBICH, LEHMAN, LEMAHIEU,
LoTHIAN, MOULTON, MUSSER; Nass, NERISON, PETROWSKI, PRIDEMORE, SHILLING,
VaN Roy, Vos, M. WiLLIAMS, SUDER and RHOADES, cosponsored by Senators |

DARLING, ZIEN,/BKB&ESKE}TKXNAVAS and STEPP. Referred to Committee on Touriswf
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1 AN ACT to amend 207380 (1) (b), 66.0615 (1m) (d) 3. and 66.0615 (1m) (d) 4.; and

2 to create 66.0615 (1) (fm) and 66.0615 (4) of the statutes; relating to: tourism

promotion and development under room tax laﬁ ~ ﬁﬂgg gg{ﬁfi”ﬁg o

3

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law a city, village, or town (municipality) and a local exposition
district may impose a room tax. The room tax is a tax on the privilege of furnishing,
at retail, rooms or lodging to transients by hotelkeepers, motel operators, and other
persons who furnish accommodations that are available to the public, irrespective
of whether membership is required for use of the accommodations.

Generally, the maximum room tax that a municipality may impose is 8 percent.
A single municipality that imposes a room tax may create a commission, which is
defined as an entity to coordinate tourism promotion and development. If two or
more municipalities in a zone impose a room tax, they must create a commission.
Current law defines a zone as an area made up or two or more municipalities that,
those municipalities agree, is a single destination as perceived by the traveling
public. Current law requires a commission to contract with an organization to
provide staff, development, or promotional services for the tourism industry in a
municipality if a tourism entity does not exist in that municipality. A tourism entity
is defined as a nonprofit organization that existed before January 1, 1992, and
provides staff, development, or promotional %%;'\;i%?s for the tourism industry in a
municipality. g%fwé?fi Z.é‘;‘ ﬁéf@ Ll TSP sé%:?i;g%é@ gﬁ% Iy L6 Lath pnnicifn ifii“i;}f Erornwibd i, ;ﬁ;if{\

municipality that first imposes a room tax after May 13, 1994, must spend
at least 70 percent of the amount collected on tourism promotion and development;

B »M“”‘*«mvﬁ%m
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The people of the staie of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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1 f“fm; that fiscal year. Of the amounts under th‘l@swpmaragraph not more tl::‘;i‘;s’l;\ﬁ
2 be ; Z; to mai;ch funds allocated under s. 41.17 by prwate or pu plic organizations 2
3 for the j Jom ffort marketlng@f tourism with the state. e d;partment shall expend ;E
4 at least $125,000 in- ach fiscal yea?frdﬁi ropr1t1on to conduct or contract !
5 for marketing activities rel 0-SPO 1nact1v1t1es and ev%e%ﬁ‘ls‘:a,()f the amounts in g
6 the schedule, $25, OOO ‘#&an ed in each fiscal year for state sponsorship of, f
7 and advertis g durmg, media broadcasts of-the Milwaukee symphony. Of the ;
8\ _ -t N udl:s in the schedule, $50,000 shall be allocated org ants to America’s Black/

B M«*"’”"

!“ ocaust Museum in the city of M1lwaukee f o

SECTION 2.

66.0615 (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:

%
LY
I

o st informational service, or tangi municipal development | |

that is 31gn1ﬁcantly used : »t,réansmnt tourists tha Wlll do one of the followmg
14 I 1. Generate paid overmgh tays a 3¢ 01:5 than one estgblMt on Whlch a
15 tax under sub. (1m) (a) may be impeses tajg , are dwn@d»b;;dlﬂ'erent persons, within
16 a municipality in which a e?is s tion is in effect. — l
17 2. Generat’e pa ermght stays at one €s abhshment on which a tax under \ %
18 % s%ly”( 1;1/1) (a) be imposed, within a municipality itnwhich a tax under this j(/:/t)x{g\ ;
20 SECTION 3. 66.0615 (1m) (d) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
21 66.0615 (1m) (d) 3. A commission shall use the room tax revenue tl X 7 | A
22
23

24
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1 of ed I, in the zone or in
2 the municipality.
3 SECTION 4. 66.0615 (1m) (d) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:
4 66.0615 (1m) (d) 4. The commission shall report annually to each municipality

from which it receives room tax revenue the purposes for which the revenues were

e report shall ‘b in a-form that will enable the niunicipality to easily |

@@gafé\the\fmgddescp@e&ugawubfw !

SECTION 5. 66.0615 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

- 5oy —— ) I i )
(1m) (a) shall file w1th the depart ‘m, thaMared by §

e ——

§

|

|

| [
¢ municipality’s or commission’s | |

s, :

sromotion and development. /

1 2 A epartment of tourism shall determine whether all such expenditures were

made for tourism promotion and development, to the extent required under sub. (1m)

17 (d).

18 (b) If the department of tourism determines that not all of the expenditures
19 were made for tourism promotion and development to the extent required under sub.
20 (1m) (d), the department of tourism shall send all information on which it based its
21 determination to the department of revenue.

22 (c) 1. If the department of revenue receives information described under par.
23 (b), it shall conduct a review to determine whether the municipality’s or commission’s
24 itemized expenditures for tourism promotion and development comply with the

25 standards under sub. (1m) (d).



2005 — 2006 Legislature ~5- it

- ASSEMBLY BILL 298 SECTION 5

2. If the department of revenue determines that not all of the expenditures were

made for tourism promotion and development to the extent required under sub. (1m)

(d), it shall impose on the municipality a forfeiture of $10 aid/a’)/ gurchaige andey Wykéi.

e

| The surcharge imposed by the department of revenue under par. (c) 2=shall ™

T (END)
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}/g 1,line 3 3: aftex“{‘l@yv/'ﬁserx an/d/makmg alg,,,»appropmation )
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IR
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page 3, line’ %nd sub
e 20.380 (1) (]e) of the statutes is created to read:

&
from the surcharge under s. 66.0615 (4) (c!)‘ for the execution of the functions under

s. 41.17. /
v
41.17 (5) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act 25, is

SECTION

10( amended to read:
11 % 41.17 (8) FUNDING SOURCE. Subject to the 50% 50 percent limitation under s.

12 \ 20.380 (1) (b) and the proportional expenditure requirements under s. 20.380 (1) (b)

/ and (kg), the department shall expend, from the appropriations under s. 20.380 (1)

R —

/légge 2, ;me 1: delete e materfl};eginmng W1th tha}lrﬁémd enderE" with

:
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st

. (Je), (kg), and &3 (w), at least $1,130,000 in the aggregate in each fiscal year in

2 [ joint effort marketing funds under this sec@./

3. Page 3, line 11: delete lines 11 to 19 and substitute:

%66.0615 (1) (fm) “:I‘WSEEEm promotlon and developmept” means any of the
| are (Togbvemely (iLedy too
followmg that 51gnificantly used by transient tourlsts anc%}ﬁ;a‘g generat paid

overnight stays at more than one establishment on which a tax under sub. (1m) (a)
may be imposed, that are owned by different persons and located within a

municipality in which a tax under this section is in effect, or, if the municipality has

9 only one such establishment, generateg paid overnight stays in that establishment:
10 1. Marketing projects, including advertising media buys, creation and (
11 distribution of printed or electronic promotional tourist materials, or efforts to ?
12 g recruit conventions, sporting events, or motorcoach groups. !

i \

| \
13 | 2. Transient tourist informational semces

EX T~ ;g/;é{éé(/!if’?@ P! iggsjggé;’ﬁﬁ éi’é/?f@ )
14 3. Tangible municipal developmen/gay' A o

and shall forward

4(\Page 4, line-6 delete lin6s'6 and 7 and substitute

a copy of the report to the department of tourism. If a commission does not exist in

the municipality, the municipality shall annually prepare a report, and file it with

18 the department of tourism not later than June 30, that describes the purposes for
19 which its room tax revenues spent for tourism promotion and development are
U -

20 Xﬁgendeﬁif‘
5. Pag %%wa - i

% with “The”.on'pagé 4, line.15 and s{ibét

t\\)/ (the reports described under sub (lm) (d) 4., the?

JRURT—————

6. Page 5, line 3: delete “surcharge under par.”.

\

\
|
|
|

{th'« nuazity”’/éi;’arezr’di”ﬁwé%‘\ -
titutle: ased on the mformatmn conta;;m
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department of revenue in rules promulgated by the department. To the greatest
mupicipality shall ;gaxg %—& a

. )
%MW“"‘“M _—

) é | extent possible, the surcharge shall 1 ty from its share of
4/ g room tax revenues that are not spent on tourism promotion and development. The
5 { municipality shall transmit any payment of imposed penalties to the departmen‘ggf/'f
V
6 tourism for deposit into the appropriation account under s. 20.380 (1) (]eﬁ?’
. . . ’ \ ' f
7 &/Pgéé 5, line 5: delete lines 5 to 13. T
8 9. Page 5, line 14: before that line insert'
9 ISECTION %Nonstatutory provisions. | %M“”MM

(1) The department of revenue shall submit in proposed form the rules&;uj;;d\\&

Y

J
under section 66.0615 (4) (¢) 2. of the statutes, as created by this act, to the legislative f

12 council staff under section 227.15 (1) of the statutes no later than the first day of the
{MV‘»M R
13 ‘\ 10th month begmmng after the effective date of this subsectm@l

14 (END)
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\\,5_,> 66.0615 (1m) (d) 6. If a municipality issued debt before January 1, 2005, to 2
6 . :
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7 nothing in this section may prevent the mun1c1pa11ty from meeting all of the original j



Re: FYI for Tues and Wed Page 1 of 1

Shovers, Marc

From: Liedl, Kimberly

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2005 10:16 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: /2 - add in conference center

Attachments: AB 298 Sub Proposal10_14.doc

From: Trisha Pugal [mailto: pugal@lodging-wi.com]
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2005 2:25 PM

To: Liedl, Kimberly

Subject: Re: FYI for Tues and Wed

Attached is a revision requested by Secretary Holperin (in bold from what was sent a day or two ago).
This reverts back to the language offered in the amendment drafted before the Tourism Committee
meeting. We do not care for it, but will support the Secretary's request at this time.

Trisha Pugal, CAE

President, CEO

Wisconsin Innkeepers Association

262-782-2851

pugal@lodging-wi.com

For lodging information visit www.wisconsinlodging.info

10/17/2005



AB 298 Room Tax
Proposed Language for Substitute Amendment

66.0615 (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:

“Tourism promotion and development” means any of the following that is significantly
used by transient tourists and is extremely likely to generate paid overnight stays at more
than one establishment on which a tax under sub. (1m) (a) may be imposed, that are
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

2. Transient tourism informational services.

3. Tangible municipal development, including a convention center.

66.0615 (1m) (d) 3. Of the statutes is amended to read:
A commission shall use the room tax revenue that it receives from a municipality-te

promete-and-develop for tourism promotion and developments-ineluding-the-suppert-of-a
eonvention-eenter; in the zone or in the municipality.

66.0615 (1m) (d) 6 of the statutes is created to read:

If a municipality issued debt before January 1, 2005, to finance the construction of a
municipally owned convention center or conference center, nothing in this section may
prevent the municipality from meeting all of the original terms of its obligation.

Tapl01305
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 298 - ’

AN ACT o amend 41.17 (5), 66.0615 (1m) (d) 3. and 66.0615 (1m) (d) 4.; and fo
create 20.380 (1) (je), 66.0615 (1) (fm), 66.0615 (1m) (d) 6. and 66.0615 (4) of the
statutes; relating to: tourism promotion and development under room tax law

and making an appropriation.

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
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provides staff, development, or promotional services for the tourism industry in a
municipality. Currently, a commission must report annually to each municipality
from which it receives room tax revenues the purposes for which the revenues were
spent.

A municipality that first imposes a room tax after May 13, 1994, must spend
at least 70 percent of the amount collected on tourism promotion and development;
the expenditure may be spent directly by the municipality or forwarded to the
commission for its municipality or zone.

This substitute amendment creates a definition of tourism promotion and
development, and requires a commission to send a copy of the report it must
currently file with a municipality to the Department of Tourism (department).
Similarly, if no commission exists, the substitute amendment requires a
municipality to report to the department on the purposes for which its room tax
revenues were spent. The definition created in the substitute amendment deals with
tourism promotion and development that is extremely likely to generate overnight
stays at a hotel, motel, or other lodging establishment on which a room tax may be
imposed, and includes marketing projects, transient tourist informational services,
and tangible municipal development, such as a convention center. If the department
determines that a municipality’s or commission’s expenditures for tourism
promotion and development do not meet the standards specified by the definition
that is created in the substitute amendment, the department must notify the
Department of Revenue (DOR). Under the substitute amendment, DOR is required
to review the municipality’s or commission’s itemized expenditures. If DOR
determines that not all of the municipality’s or commission’s expenditures for
tourism promotion and development meet the requirements that are created in the
substitute amendment, DOR must impose a forfeiture of $10, and a surcharge, on the
municipality. The surcharge must be specified by DOR in rules that the substitute
amendment requires DOR to promulgate. The surcharges are sent to the
department and must be used for tourism marketing.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.380 (1) (je) of the statutes is created to read:

20.380 (1) (je) Room tax surcharge, tourism promotion. All moneys received
from the surcharge under s. 66.0615 (4) (¢) 2. for the execution of the functions under
s. 41.17. |

SECTION 2. 41.17 (5) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act 25, is

amended to read:
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SECTION 2

41.17 (5) FUNDING SOURCE. Subject to the 50% 50 percent limitation under s.
20.380 (1) (b) and the proportional expenditure requirements under s. 20.380 (1) (b)
and (kg), the department shall expend, from the appropriations under s. 20.380 (1)
(b), Ge), (kg), and () (w), at least $1,130,000 in the aggregate in each fiscal year in
joint effort marketing funds under this section.

SECTION 3. 66.0615 (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:

66.0615 (1) (fm) “Tourism promotion and development” means any of the
following that are significantly used by transient tourists and extremely likely to
generate paid overnight stays at more than one establishment on which a tax under
sub. (1m) (a) may be imposed, that are owned by different persons and located within
a municipality in which a tax under this section is in effect, or, if the municipality has
only one such establishment, generates paid overnight stays in that establishment:

1. Marketing projects, including advertising media buys, creation and
distribution of printed or electronic promotional tourist materials, or efforts to
recruit conventions, sporting events, or motorcoach groups.

2. Transient tourist informational services.

3. Tangible municipal development, including a convention center.

SECTION 4. 66.0615 (1m) (d) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0615 (1m) (d) 3. A commission shall use the room tax revenue that it

receives from a municipality to-premete-and-develop for tourism;-ineluding the
suppert-of-a-convention-center; promotion and development in the zone or in the

municipality.

SECTION 5. 66.0615 (1m) (d) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:
66.0615 (1m) (d) 4. The commission shall report annually to each municipality

from which it receives room tax revenue the purposes for which the revenues were
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SECTION &

spent, and shall forward a copy of the report to the department of tourism. If a

commission does not exist in the municipality, the municipality shall annuall

prepare a report, and file it with the department of tourism not later than June 30,

that describes the purposes for which its room tax revenues spent for tourism

promotion and development are expended.

SECTION 6. 66.0615 (1m) (d) 6. of the statutes is created to read:

66.0615 (1m) (d) 6. If a municipality issued debt before January 1, 2005, to

Or Confevence

finance the construction of a municipally owned convention cente/v,/nothing in this
section may prevent the municipality from meeting all of the origial terms of its
obligation.

SECTION 7. 66.0615 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

66.0615 (4) (a) Based on the information contained in the reports described
under sub. (1m) (d) 4., the department of tourism shall determine whether all such
expenditures were made for tourism promotion and development, to the extent
required under sub. (1m) (d).

(b) If the department of tourism determines that not all of the expenditures
were made for tourism promotion and development to the extent required under sub.
(1m) (d), the department of tourism shall send all information on which it based its
determination to the department of revenue.

(c) 1. If the department of revenue receives information described under par.
(b), it shall conduct a review to determine whether the municipality’s or commission’s
itemized expenditures for tourism promotion and development comply with the
standards under sub. (1m) (d).

2. If the department of revenue determines that not all of the expenditures were

made for tourism promotion and development to the extent required under sub. (1m)

"gf
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SECTION 7

(d), it shall impose on the municipality a forfeiture of $10 and a surcharge as specified
by the department of revenue in rules promulgated by the department. To the
greatest extent possible, the municipality shall pay the surcharge from its share of
room tax revenues that are not spent on tourism promotion and development. The
municipality shall transmit any payment of imposed penalties to the department of
tourism for deposit into the appropriation account under s. 20.380 (1) (je).

SECTION 8. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) The department of revenue shall submit in proposed form the rules required
under section 66.0615 (4) (c) 2. of the statutes, as created by this act, to the legislative
council staff under section 227.15 (1) of the statutes no later than the first day of the
10th month beginning after the effective date of this subsection.

(END)



Re: Sub amendment 2, AB 298 Page 1 of 2

Shovers, Marc

From: Liedl, Kimberly

Sent:  Monday, October 17, 2005 12:33 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: Sub amendment 2, AB 298

I'm sorry to do this again at the last minute, but now we need a /3. Changes are listed below. I'l send the stripes
back now.

My apologies,

Kimber

From: Trisha Pugal [mailto:pugal@lodging-wi.com]
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2005 12:23 PM

To: Liedl, Kimberly; Andy Franken; Kathi Kilgore
Subject: Re: Sub amendment 2, AB 298

Kimber:

As just discussed on the phone, the substitute amendment language still has the reporting and penalty
language everyone agreed to drop, so the analysis by the drafter would need to change, plus the
following lines should be eliminated:

age 2
ines 1-6

Page 3
Lines 1-5, and
dLin€s 23-25

ines’1-5, and

Lires 11-25
Page

Lipes 1-11

Please advise if you have any questions.
Thank-you,

Trisha Pugal, CAE

President, CEO

Wisconsin Innkeepers Association

262-782-2851

pugal@lodging-wi.com

For lodging information visit www.wisconsinlodging.info
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT , v/
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 298

[ AL
T vy

\U /
AN ACT to ainend 41.17 (5), 66.0615 (1m) (d) 3. and 66.0615 (1m) (d) 4.: and fo

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

This substltute amendment creates a definition of toumsm promotmn and

developme and..requires—g -conimission~to-serrd™ 0Py of theTreport™=i AOUST™
S rren y file W;th a mﬁmmpahty to the D%tment of Tour%m (departmeﬁt) | g;/@,,
flarly, if no”‘“mmmsm‘ﬁ‘e exists, the subs itute amendmernt— requires a § é

ort-to the-department o the purpases for whlch its roonrta*—-f’
Jreven ere spent’ The definition WWt ute ent
tourzsm promotwn and development that is extremely Lkely to generate overmght
stays at a hotel, motel, or other lodging establishment on which a room tax may be
imposed, and 1ncludes marketing progects transient tOllI‘lSt mformatl onal services,

des g{;f?ﬁ%

mines—~that..a i B

T municipality’s—e ission’s—expe -na‘ res for touns A
p ometmn and development do not meet the standards spec1ﬁed by the defini -
that is created-in- -the substitute amendment, the department mu otlfy the %;
Department of Revenue (DOR)._ Under the substltute amendﬁlggﬁeat”ﬁOR is required i
| to review the municipality’s or corfmassmns 1teWexpend1tures If DOR
| determines that not all of the mtﬁ;gfe%%y’” I_commission’s expenditures for

; tourism promotion and developmet e reqmrexfren;s that are created in the
\ i; substitute amendment, DOR-must impose a forfeiture of $10 and.a L surcharge, on the
%

\ | municipality. The sur harge must be specified by DOR in rules that substitute
\ | amendment-1& quires DOR to promulgate. The surcjaarges are sent™te_the
\\_&é@_artment and must be used for tourism marketing, | —

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

< ﬂ§ECTION 1. 20.380 (1) (je) of the statutes is created to read: ~

s

20.380 (1) Ge)- Room tax surcharge, tourism promotion. Allwﬁpeye‘r’ecewed
from the surcharge under s. 66 0615 (4) (c) 2. for the > execiti fion of the functions under /|

SECTION 2. 4117 (5)0f the statutes, as affected @mm&@;m\hein Act 25,is |

i,

amended to read:
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SECTION 2
1 WOUI{CE‘ Subject to the 50% 50 percent Iim\
2 20.380 (1) (b) and the OV_W,,"% wirements under s. 20.380 (1) (b) \

|
3 { and (kg), the d?walbexﬁé’;ﬁrom the appropriationis-under s. 20.380 (1) ;

4 \ (b), Ge), (kg),and év—) (w), at least $1,130,000 in the aggregate in each fiscal year in f’f
% % kg),a ggreg iscal year in

o S
5 % joint effort marketing funds under this section. .

6 SECTION%%/GG.OESIS (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:
7 66.0615 (1) (fm) “Tourism promotion and development” means any of the
8 following that are significantly used by transient tourists and extremely likely to
9 generate paid overnight stays at more than one establishment on which a tax under
10 sub. (1m) (a) may be imposed, that are owned by different persons and located within
11 a municipality in which a tax under this section is in effect, or, if the municipality has
12 only one such establishment, generates paid overnight stays in that establishment:
13 1. Marketing projects, including advertising media buys, creation and
14 distribution of printed or electronic promotional tourist materials, or efforts to
15 recruit conventions, sporting events, or motorcoach groups.
16 2. Transient tourist informational services.
17 3. Tangible municipal development, including a convention center.
18 SECTION% 66.0615 (1m) (d) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
19 66.0615 (1Im) (d) 3. A commission shall use the room tax revenue that it

20 receives from a municipality to-promete-and-develop for tourismineluding the

21 support-ofa-convention-eenter; promotion and development in the zone or in the
22 municipality.
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o

4 {;’S‘pent and shall forward a copy of the report to the department of tourism. ;:\\\
\

|

commission “does. not ex1st in the municipality, the mumcmahtm,shaﬂ” annually

that describes the Durnogg@ff’ﬁr Whlch its room tax revenues spent for tourism

e W«‘

i

TS Ao S
s

SECTION,%GG 0615 (1m) (d) 6. of the statutes is created to read:

66.0615 (1m) (d) 6. If a municipality issued debt before January 1, 2005, to
finance the construction of a municipally owned convention center or conference
center, nothing in this section may prevent the municipality from meeting all of the

original terms of its obligation.

ECTION 7..66.0615 (4) of the statutes is created.to.read:

under sub. (1m) ) 4 , the department of tourism shall determine whether all, suc]
/

expenditures were made for tourism promotion and develepjwue extent
required under sub. (1m) (d) ~
(b) If the department of tourisrgﬁﬁaiggrmines that-riot all of the expenditures

ﬁgo the extent required under sub.
T,

T,

were made for tourism promotion and developmeé

(Im) (d), the department of tourism shali@@’fi& all infofﬁtigg on which it based its
determination to the department g@r/ei;nue. ”%\

(c) 1. Ifthe department of" f;venue receives information described under par.
(b), it shall conduct a rev&év&jto determine whether the municipality’s or comnﬁﬁsmn S

,¢

itemized expendlbﬁres for tourism promotion and development comply W1th the

standards u,nder sub. (1m) (d).
%ff’lf the department of revenue determines that not all of the expenditures were
{j

made for tourism promotlon and development to the extent required under sub. (lm)

66: 0615 (4) (a) Based on the information contained in the reports described

L ——
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SECTION 7

,&,,:g(d) it shall i 1mpose on the ‘municipality a forfeiture of $10.and a surcharge as specified

e

w“‘%,

; e

f by the department of revenue in rules promulgated by the department he
|
§ greatest extent possﬂ)le the mun1c1pahty shall pay the surcharge frem its share of

room tax revenues that are not spent on tourlsm promotlmevelopment The

municipality shall transmit any payment of 1mp9,seﬂ penaltles to the department of

§
/
i
/

o /

tourism for deposit into the approprft/m}y account under.@; 20.380 (1) (je).

SECTION 8. Nonstatutowov1s1ons %%% ;‘f
(1) The department of revenue shall submit in proposed form the rule§%qmred

/
/
/

f

{ under section 66 %15 (4) (c) 2. of the statutes, as created by this act, to the Ieglslatlve /

% councﬂ staff under section 227.15 (1) of the statutes no later than the first day of thef{

210th/ onth beginning after the effective date of this subsection. /}f
e s » ;"f

(END)




